



Summary of Qualifications

Mills Brown, partner and principal with Ross Brown Partners, brings to the firm almost two decades of sales and management experience.

One of the founding partners of Ross Brown Partners, Mills focuses on investor services, including acquiring funding for and managing capital efforts.

Prior to forming Ross Brown Partners, Mills was a senior associate with Scott Jackson Brokerage, and a general partner in Jackson Brown Investments and other development partnerships comprising of more than 300,000 square feet of industrial developments.

Before that, Mills was a salesman, finance manager, and buyer with Valley Dodge, one of eight Dodge dealerships in the Phoenix metro area, directing vehicle sales and acquisitions, appraisals, financing and sales management.

In 1992, Mills and a partner purchased Valley Dodge and changed its name to Performance Dodge, LLC. They continue to operate the dealership which is comprised of new and used vehicle sales, a full-service body shop, parts department and service department.

While working with Valley Dodge, Mills also toured as a golf professional. Competitions included the European circuit, as well as U.S. mini-tours and various state opens across the country.

Education

Bachelor of Science, General Business
Arizona State University
Tempe, Arizona

Completed Transactions

Carter Hawley Hale Stores	Office lease	\$10,000,000
Litton Industries	Office sale	\$9,500,000
Tessengerlo/Kerley	Office sale	\$5,200,000
Reliastar	Office sale	\$3,600,000
EastGroup Properties	Industrial sale	\$2,300,000

Professional Experience

1991-Present	Ross Brown Partners, Inc. Phoenix, Arizona Partner/Principal
1992-Present	Performance Dodge, LLC Phoenix, Arizona Partner/Principal
1985-1991	Jackson Brown Investments Phoenix, Arizona General Partner
1982-1990	Scott Jackson Brokerage, Inc. Tempe, Arizona Senior consultant and associate
1975-1981	Valley Dodge, Inc. Glendale, Arizona Salesman, Finance Manager, Buyer

Activities

- 1993-1997, Campaigned off-shore power boats, APBA
- 1976-1980, Touring Golf Professional

Client List

- EastGroup Properties
- Globe Corporation
- Insight Distribution
- Litton Industries
- Opus Southwest
- Reliastar
- Security Capital Industrial
- Simula
- Vantage Mini Vans